

OCT 18 1991

Ana Gloria Ramos, P.E.  
Designated Coordinator  
Tutu Environmental Investigation Committee  
G.P. Box 4269  
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00936-4269

Re: Approval of the TuTu Services Stations Investigation Workplan, St. Thomas,  
USVI

Dear Ms. Ramos:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has completed the review of the above-referenced document. The Workplan is approved and shall be incorporated as part of the Administrative Order by Consent pursuant to 7003 and 9003 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA).

The Administrative Order on Consent will be sent under a separate letter from the Office of the Regional Counsel.

If you have any questions, please call Ms. Caroline Kwan of my staff.

Sincerely yours,

Carole Petersen, Chief  
New York/Caribbean Superfund Branch II

cc: Francis Torres-Fernandez, Esso Counsel  
Amy Chester- ORC  
Scott McCay- Texaco Counsel  
Tom Danahy- Geraghty & Miller

TUT 006 1890